State of New York
Appellate Division, Second Judicial Department
Special Counsel for Grievance Matters
30 East Hoffman Avenue

Lindenhurst, New York 11757-5001
(631) 854-1130

WILLIAM F. MASTRO ROBERT P. GUIDO
ACTING PRESIDING JUSTICE SPECIAL COUNSEL

May 24, 2012

George Sassower
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856

Dear Mr. Sassower:

Your letters dated May 7 and May 14, 2012 to the Grievance Committee for the
Ninth Judicial District have been forwarded to the Clerk of the Court and referred to
me for this response.

Your letters fail to state a complaint of professional misconduct against any
attorney within the jurisdiction of the Second Judicial Department. Accordingly, the
Court and its Grievance Committees are unable to assist you. This determination does
not preclude you from pursuing any legal remedies that may be available.

Please be guided accordingly.
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ROBERT P. GUIDQ
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cc: Grievance Committee for the 9% J. D.
Aprilanne Agostino, Clerk of the Court



